Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting June 9th 2020 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949

June 9th, 2020 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 7:00p.m. Present, Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, Valorie Schable and Michael Raddatz

Minutes from the May 12th, 2020 Regular Meeting were read by Caroline Gemoll, motion to Approve meeting minutes by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling, Passed

Valorie Schable Read treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file, by Mike Raddatz, 2nd Brandon Frazer. Passed.

Litigation update- Received bill from attorney. Mike stated that Haggerty's Neighbor contacted him but he referred him to DNR, Marquette County and our attorney.

Small talks campaign for Marquette County- Mike stated that we will not participate at this time.

Fire Department - Mike stated that we would get a check from Princeton Fire department for the Steger fire bill. Advised that we have not received payment yet. Next fire meeting is in August and they will be discussing the budget.

Bartender License approval - Mike made a motion to approve bartenders licenses received with exception of Sakara Alberts till we get application and certification of class, 2nd by Brandon Frazer.

Liquor Licenses - Motion to approve liquor licenses Lake Arrowhead Campground, Log Cabin Resort LLc, Sondalle's White Lake Country Club, Mike & Cathay's Good Old Days LLC, and Mecan River Outfitters by Brandon Frazer, 2nd Tom Breiling. Passed

Building permits - Variance for Christopher Rowley- due to the deck he put up is over the required 63 ft from the road is requesting variance to 55Ft. Actual deck is under 100 Sq Ft just need variance for the deck in place. Mike stated that he also put in a driveway and will still need a driveway permit. Caroline will let him know that a driveway permit is required. Motion to approve Christopher Rowley deck variance by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Mike will send a letter to the county. Rowley will need a driveway permit, Caroline will contact him to complete the permit.

Electric Bill report from Adams Electric Jon Danowski, Tom spoke with Jon Danowski and he stated that usage was down during the monitoring days. Tom stated that breakers were off for 10 days and still using electricity. Tom will need to contact Jon Danowski to come out.

Culverts - Highway Department - On 22nd St culvert and riff raff is done. Mike called the county and they did the Riff raff on both culverts. County will complete covering the culverts and Mike stated that there were additional pot holes that needed filing. And Mike also stated that he wanted the ditches mowed before the 4th of July.

Request for attorney Authorization, Brandon stated that we need to find out about culvert requests for other areas that need culverts. Needed answers before we send out a letter. Mike stated he will set up a meeting with our attorney. Brandon stated that 22nd road is looking better and that if we can get everyone to put in culverts we will not need 6" overlay and we can take 22nd off of the 5 year plan and re-evaluate. Caroline asked if she needed to be at the attorney's office to take minutes. It was decided that she need not be present.

Riverview boat ramp sign. Mike stated that he did go down there and believes that there should be a sign put up..

Shed foundation at town hall, Mike wanted to know what we are going to do. Gravel or keep it on blocks. We need to anchor the shed down. Does the shed need a sidewalk? We may need to review or amend the budget.

Correspondence- Letter from county on Notice of Deed of property for W402 Chippewa Pass. went down to \$25000.00. Letter from Diana Campbell about the Act 185 to defer property tax payments on the reasons why we should not vote for Act 185. The Town board had already voted this down in April. Caroline attended that webinar for WEC Cares Act from the Election Commission Grant. Once Caroline Receives information on the grant, she will have town board authorize acceptance. The \$11200 grant is for The Routes to recovery, this is a different grant than the WEC Cares Act.

Vouchers -263-268. Motion to approve vouchers 263-268 by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Next meeting will be July 14th, 2020 7:00 p.m. Meeting adjourned at 8:38 p.m.